Mohammad Rizk | Full-Stack Web Developer

Beirut, Lebanon | +961 3 011568 mhmdrizk06@gmail.com Github | LinkedIn

PROFILE

As a skilled Full-Stack Developer, I have experience with React, ExpressJS, NodeJS, MongoDB, Laravel, and WordPress. My goal is to contribute to the development of an organization while enhancing my own professional growth. With a strong track record of managing projects and teams, I possess excellent analytical and problem-solving skills. I am also an effective communicator and collaborator with the ability to work across different departments.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Full Stack Developer, Codi Tech (11/2022 - PRESENT)

Codi is a full-stack web development bootcamp.

- Developed multiple backend projects using various technologies such as ExpressJS, NodeJS,PHP, Laravel, MYSQL, and MongoDB
- Used multiple frontend frameworks and libraries such as React, React Native, and HTML, CSS, JS.
- Developed projects using Wordpress.
- Worked with several teams using the AGILE methodology and led several others by helping to plan sprints.

IT Manager, The Pharaon Logistics LLC (7/2021-10/2022)

- Managing social media accounts.
- Created a database management system to improve recruitment using JAVA.
- Updating the website and the blog(Godaddy/Wordpress).

Fleet Supervisor, The Pharaon Logistics LLC (7/2021-10/2022)

- Researching and creating reports to grow the fleet and improve its efficiency.
- Driver recruitment and talent acquisition.
- Create a job description to attract the maximum number of candidates.
- · Monitoring and guiding the fleet.
- · Managing and organizing the Loads.
- Negotiating deals with companies.
- Sorting and managing offers.
- Monitoring and reviewing the payment statements for the drivers.
- Solving problems and breakdowns at any given time (24/7).

CERTIFICATES

CCNA 2: Routers and Routing Basics- 2022

CCNA 1: network fundamentals - 2021

Education

2022 : Computer Science, Lebanese International University

Skills

Technical Skills: MongoDB | MySQL | PhpMyAdmin | MariaDB | JAVA | C++ | C# | Python | HTML | CSS| JavaScript| ReactTJS | ExpressJS | LARAVEL | WordPress

Language Skills: Fluent in English, French, and Arabic.

Projects

E-Commerce Website | MERN Stack

LINK

- Website that enables the owners to sell their products and services online. It allows customers to browse and purchase products online.
- Built by MERN stack, React Js as frontend, NodeJs and Express as backend, and Mnogodb as database.(Apr 2023)

Learning Management System | LAMP Stack

Frontend Repo | Backend Repo

- Software application that enables the administration, delivery, and tracking of educational courses, training programs, or learning and development initiatives. Built by Laravel as backend, ReactJs as frontend and phpMyadmin as database. (Mar 2023)
- Real Client Project | Wordpress

E-Commerce Website | Wordpress

LINK

• Website that enables the owners to sell their products and services online. It allows customers to browse and purchase products online.

Portfolio | MERN Stack

LINK

Built by MERN Stack, React Js as frontend, NodeJs and Express as backend, and Mnogodb as a
database that showcases a product, articles and updates, and a contact page that sends updates
Using EmailJS and also all data will show in the dashboard and all data on the website are editable
using the dashboard.
(Feb 2023)

Weather-API | React

Repo

• Application built with ReactJs allows users to search for weather information of different locations and provides real-time weather updates using data fetched from the public API. (Dec 2022)